



Taylor Power Systems • 5640 Commerce Blvd. E. Mobile, AL, 36619 • Phone (251) 443-8402 • www.taylorpower.com

Baldwin County Commission
Attn: Wanda Gautney
312 Courthouse Square Ste. 12
Bay Minette, AL, 36507

December 27, 2018

Dear Wanda Gautney, Junius Long, & Russell Dinkins,

I'm writing you to inform you that it is the intent of Taylor Power Systems Inc. to withdraw from Contract "WG19-01 – Annual Generator Preventive Maintenance Services for Baldwin County Commission". Please reference section "XVIII" on page 3 of the formal Contract for details.

Please accept this letter as our "30 Days Written Notice" for the Termination of Services as outlined in section XVIII. As you know, no work has been rendered by Taylor Power Systems Inc. for Baldwin County Commission, so no payment is due at this time. We appreciate this opportunity and sincerely thank you for your time.

Sincerely,

Luke Brown
Inside Service Sales
Taylor Power Systems, Inc.

Signature: *Luke Brown*

Date: *12/27/18*

FAITH

VISION

WORK